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CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street

Portland, OR  97236
(503) 760-7990

_______________________________________________________________OLD BUSINESS

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Pam Shields, Chair

DATE: January 28, 2026

SUBJECT: Superintendent Policy Committee

Superintendent Policy Review Committee Assignments

Pursuant to policy BF-Policy Development, policies may be periodically reviewed by a review committee 
for clarity and updating. The committee will be made up of no more than three board members with 
support from a designated administrator(s). The committee will report to the superintendent and board 
leadership any recommendations for edits or revisions.

Policy BHD: Board Member Compensation and Expense Reimbursement
Facilitator:  David Linn   Members:  Michael Newman   Will Mohring
Admin:  Superintendent Owens and Director Southerton

Policy BK:  Evaluation of Board Operational Procedures
Facilitator:  Melissa Standley   Members:  Michael Newman   Will Mohring
Admin:  Executive Assistant Missy Grindle

Policy DBEA:  Budget Committee
Facilitator:  Rose Solowski   Members:  Jess Hardin   Pam Shields
Admin:  Director Southerton  and Superintendent Owens

Policy IIC/IICA:  Field Trips and Excursions
Facilitator:  Pam Shields   Members:  Melissa Standley
Admin:  Principal Marin Miller
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